Solicitation No. DCBE-2006-R-0008

Amendment #2
ATTACHMENT C – TECHNICAL QUESTIONNAIRE IN WORD FORMAT


L.2.1.2


Technical Questionnaire


The Offeror shall respond to each item listed below for the plan for which the proposal is being submitted.

L.2.1.2.1
PLAN 1


The Offeror shall include in its proposal for Plan 1 responses to the questions listed below.

L.2.1.2.1.1
PLAN BENEFITS AND ADMINISTRATION
(1) Provide a complete implementation calendar assuming the Offeror is selected as the carrier for the program by December 1, 2005 with an effective date of March 1, 2006.  The calendar should note the Offeror’s staff responsibilities, including the name of the individual who would be assigned to oversee the implementation process as well as the expectations/responsibilities of the District of Columbia staff.

(2) Describe the medical underwriting process for employees who elect coverage after the initial enrollment period and for employees seeking to increase their life insurance coverage without a life event change.  Include a copy of the Offeror’s standard Evidence of Insurability Form.

(3) State whether previously denied individuals can reapply for optional life coverage.

(4) Describe the Offeror’s conversion privileges and how an employee/retiree can apply for conversion.

(5) Confirm that the Offeror’s proposed plan is at a minimum a duplicate of the current plan design, including that beneficiaries of enrolled employees, who die while on District approved leave of absence (without any time limit), will receive Group Life death benefits providing premiums are paid.

(6) Define any benefit maximums and any benefit levels where either individual underwriting is needed or action on the part of the District is required.

(7) Describe the Offeror’s policy on accelerated Death Benefits and the impact on the District’s premiums.

(8) Confirm that no employee or retiree will lose coverage as a result of the Offeror becoming the new insurer.  If not, please describe.

(9) Provide in list format all plan exclusions.  If an act of war is within exclusions, please describe how the Offeror defines an act of war.

(10) Describe the portability features available for Basic, Optional and Dependent Life insurance coverage.

(11) Provide sample summary plan description (SPD).

(12) Describe the type(s) of settlement options which are available to beneficiaries in the proposed plan.  Provide a sample claim form.

(13) Identify the claims office which will service the District.  Describe the staff of the claims office.

(14) Describe the claim process for the following (if any of the service is subcontracted, please identify):

a) Death

b) Accidental Death

(15) State the Offeror’s policy for payment of interest for claims not paid within 30 days of submission.  If a compensable life claim is not paid within 30 days, will you pay interest to the beneficiary?  If so, is this interest charged against the client’s experience?  Include a copy of your sample life insurance claim form.

(16) State the Offeror’s procedure for acknowledging receipt of a claim form.  What is the average claim turnaround time?

(17) Describe your covered member customer service capabilities for the unit assigned to the District of Columbia.  Indicate if this function is outsourced and, if so, provide the vendor’s name.

(18) State whether a toll-free number and/or local number is available for members to call for information.  What’s the average answering speed (seconds); average time on hold; abandonment rate (%)?

(19) State whether the Offeror has a toll-free number that includes the ability to serve the hearing impaired or those who speak a foreign language.  If yes, list languages.

(20) Provide a list of all claims data elements that can be accessed if the District of Columbia wanted to have ad hoc reports generated.

(21) State how many months of historical claims data are stored in the Offeror’s system and whether the data is accessible if requested for ad hoc reports.

(22) Describe the Offeror’s ability to provide an interactive decision-making guides available either in the form of software or hardware for the District of Columbia employees and/or retirees that will allow them to access the plan design options and determine premium for their desired optional life insurance plan design.  Confirm that the cost for the guides is included in the Offeror’s price.

L.2.1.2.1.2 
OFFEROR’S EXPERIENCE AND PAST PERFORMANCE

(1) Provide the Offeror’s current A.M. Best, Standard and Poor’s, and Moody’s ratings including issue date. 

(2) Describe the Offeror’s past performance and experience in administering group life insurance to client similar to the District and state the number of years that the Offeror has offered life insurance, the current number of employees covered and the primary markets served.

(3) Provide a detailed description of comparable contracts which the Offeror has either ongoing or completed within the past three years.  The description for each project should include:

a) The client

b) Description of the coverage(s) provided

c) Total dollar value of the contract

d) Number of participants covered

e) Dates covering term of contract 

f) Contact person and phone number

(4) List any past contracts which the Offeror  had with the District of Columbia.  

a) The client department/agency

b) Description of the coverage(s) provided

c) Total dollar value of the contract

d) Number of participants covered

e) Dates Covering Term of Contract 

f) Contact person and phone number

(5) Describe any recent mergers or acquisitions with regards to the Offeror’s organization, if any, and also describe any future publicly disclosed merger or acquisition activity that may have an affect on the service delivery.

(6) Describe any lawsuits that have been filed against the Offeror’s organization, if any, regarding any group life contracts.  Does the Offeror currently have any group life contract cases in litigation?

(7) Illustrate the amount of group term life insurance premium the Offeror had in force during the identified calendar years.

	
	Total Premiums
	Total Number of Employee Lives
	Total Number of Clients

	2002
	
	
	

	2003
	
	
	

	2004
	
	
	


(8) Provide evidence of licensure in the District of Columbia to provide life insurance. 

L.2.1.2.1.3

KEY PERSONNEL AND SUBCONTRACTORS 

(1) Provide an organizational chart showing all individuals, including their titles, to be assigned to this project.  This chart must clearly identify the Offeror’s  employees and those of any proposed subcontractors.

(2) List the names and addresses of all major first tier subcontractors and describe the extent of work to be performed by each first tier subcontractor.

(3) List the sales office from which the Offeror would service the District of Columbia. Identify the proposed Account Executive and Account Representative to be assigned to the District and provide a resume for each detailing their qualifications and experience.

(4) Identify individuals who will be in charge of the District of Columbia account for underwriting, claims, customer service and reporting.  Please provide the qualifications and experience of each individual and indicate where these individuals are located.  

L.2.1.2.2

PLAN 2


The Offeror shall include in its proposal for Plan 2 responses to the questions listed below.

L.2.1.2.2.1

PLAN BENEFITS AND ADMINISTRATION
(1) Provide a complete implementation calendar assuming the Offeror is selected as the carrier for the program by December 1, 2005 with an effective date of March 1, 2006.  The calendar should note the Offeror’s staff responsibilities, including the name of the individual who would be assigned to oversee the implementation process as well as the expectations/responsibilities of the District of Columbia staff.

(2) Describe the enrollment process for employees who elect coverage after the initial enrollment period and for new hires.  Include a copy of your standard Evidence of Insurability Form.

(3) State whether previously denied individuals can reapply for STD coverage.

(4) Describe how an employee may continue coverage after termination of employment.

(5) Describe provisions that would apply to Option A and to Option B that are different or in addition to those requested by the plan designs for Option A and Option B.  Describe the changes separately for each Option.

(6) Provide a sample benefit policy.

(7) Confirm that no employee, including those who are on an approved leave of absence, will lose coverage as a result of the Offeror becoming the new insurer.  If not, please describe.

(8) Identify the claims office which will service the District.  Describe the staff of the claims office.

(9) Describe the claim process, including how disability cases are assigned to staff members.

(10) State the Offeror’s procedure for acknowledging receipt of a claim form.

(11) Describe the approach the Offeror uses to obtain a release of medical information from claimants.

(12) Describe in detail the Offeror’s clinical case management process including:

a. How is eligibility determined?

b. How is the clinical case management process initiated?

c. What percent of claims are reviewed by a nurse? Is that nurse an RN or an LPN?

d. What role do physicians play in the case management process and what triggers a physician review?

e. What tests are used and what criteria are used to determine when to initiate those tests

f. How providers are selected for evaluations?

g. How are cases managed and tracked through the duration of the claim?

h. How will the District be notified of pending, approved and denied claims?

i. What is the Offeror’s time standard for making a disability determination and how is the Offeror’s performance of this standard tracked?

j. If you use Medical Disability Advisor guidelines to establish duration of disabilities, are these guidelines on-line? What other methodologies does the Offeror use?

k. Explain how behavioral health claims are handled differently than medical claims.

l. How many behavioral health specialists does the Offeror employ and what are the credentials of those individuals?

m. In each of the last two years how many STD cases were referred for an independent medical exam (of the total number of claims excluding uncomplicated maternity cases)?

(13) Please explain how a claim file transitions from STD to LTD in the event the District selects a different LTD provider. What information will be provided to the LTD provider and at what time intervals? How is the claimant notified of the transition?  If the Offeror is submitting a proposal for the LTD business, would this vary depending upon whether the Offeror were selected as the LTD contractor?

(14) Describe the Offeror’s covered member customer service capabilities for the unit assigned to the District of Columbia. 

(15) State whether a toll-free number and/or local number is available for members to call for information.  What’s the average answering speed (seconds); average time on hold; abandonment rate (%).

(16) State whether the Offeror has a toll-free number that includes the ability to serve the hearing impaired or those who speak a foreign language.  If yes, list languages.

(17) Describe how the Offeror would market the STD plan benefit to the District employees.

(18) Describe the Offeror’s ability to provide an interactive decision-making guides available either in the form of software or hardware for the District of Columbia employees that will allow them to access the plan design options and determine premium for their desired STD plan design.  Confirm that the cost for the guides is included in the Offeror’s price.

(19) Describe in detail any vocational rehabilitation programs available.

(20) Described the Offeror’s rehabilitation and return to work coordination with the employer for each case that meets the criteria for vocational rehabilitation.

(21) Provide the percentage of claims reviewed by a vocational rehabilitation specialist.

(22) Confirm that the Offeror would provide a the short-term disability plan on a group basis with no medical underwriting or minimal medical underwriting questions.  List the medical underwriting questions the Offeror would use.

(23) Describe, if applicable, whether Option A or Option B would be the preferred plan in conjunction with adopting the Offeror’s proposed long term disability plan.  Please provide the positive and negative for Option A and Option B separately.

L.2.1.2.2.2

OFFEROR’S  EXPERIENCE AND PAST PERFORMANCE

(1) Provide the Offeror’s current A.M. Best, Standard and Poor’s, and Moody’s ratings including issue date.

(2) Describe the Offeror’s past performance and experience in administering short-term disability insurance and state the number of years that the Offeror has offered short-term disability insurance, the current number of employees covered and the primary markets served.  

(3) Provide a detailed description of comparable contracts which the Offeror has either ongoing or completed within the past three years.  The description for each project should include:

a) The client

b) Description of the coverage(s) provided

c) Total dollar value of the contract

d) Number of participants covered

e) Dates covering term of contract 

f) Contact person and phone number

(4) List any past contracts which the Offeror had with the District of Columbia.  

a) The client department/agency

b) Description of the coverage(s) provided

c) Total dollar value of the contract

d) Number of participants covered

e) Dates covering term of contract 

f) Contact person and phone number

(5) Describe any recent mergers or acquisitions with regards to the Offeror’s organization, if any, and also describe any future publicly disclosed merger or acquisition activity that may have an affect on the service delivery.

(6) Describe any lawsuits that have been filed against the Offeror’s organization, if any, regarding any group short-term disability contracts.  Does the Offeror currently have any group STD contract cases in litigation?

(7) Illustrate the amount of group STD insurance premium the Offeror had in force during the identified calendar years.

	
	Total Premiums
	Total Number of Employee Lives
	Total Number of Clients

	2002
	
	
	

	2003
	
	
	

	2004
	
	
	


(8) Illustrate the amount of group STD insurance premium the Offeror had in force during the identified calendar years that is 100% paid by employees.

	
	Total Premiums
	Total Number of Employee Lives
	Total Number of Clients

	2002
	
	
	

	2003
	
	
	

	2004
	
	
	


(9) Provide evidence of licensure in the District of Columbia to provide short term disability insurance.

L.2.1.2.2.3

KEY PERSONNEL AND SUBCONTRACTORS 

(1) Provide an organizational chart showing all individuals, including their titles, to be assigned to this project.  This chart must clearly identify the Offeror’s employees and those of any proposed subcontractors.

(2) List the names and addresses of all major first tier subcontractors and describe the extent of work to be performed by each first tier subcontractor.

(3) List the sales office from which the Offeror would service the District of Columbia.  Identify the proposed Account Executive and Account Representative to be assigned to the District and provide a resume for each detailing their qualifications and experience.

(4) Identify individuals who will be in charge of the District of Columbia account for underwriting, claims, customer service and reporting.  Please provide the qualifications and experience of each individual and indicate where these individuals are located.

L.2.1.2.3

PLAN 3


The Offeror shall include in its proposal for the Plan 3 responses to the questions listed below.

L.2.1.2.3.1

PLAN BENEFITS AND ADMINISTRATION
(1) Provide a complete implementation calendar assuming the Offeror is selected as the carrier for the program by December 1, 2005 with an effective date of March 1, 2006.  The calendar should note the Offeror’s staff responsibilities, including the name of the individual who would be assigned to oversee the implementation process as well as the expectations/responsibilities of the District of Columbia staff.

(2) Describe the enrollment process for employees who elect coverage after the initial enrollment period and for new hires.  Include a copy of the Offeror’s standard Evidence of Insurability Form.

(3) Describe all provisions that would apply to the Offeror’s administration of the long term disability plan that are different from the requested plan design.

(4) Describe how your plan would integrate with the STD plan design.  Describe how an employee may continue coverage after termination of employment.

(5) Provide a sample benefit policy.

(6) Describe how the Offeror will treat employees who are on an approved leave of absence at the start of the contract.

(7) Identify the claims office which will service the District.  Describe the staff of the claims office.

(8) Describe the claim process, including how disability cases are assigned to staff members.

(9) State the Offeror’s procedure for acknowledging receipt of a claim form.

(10) Describe the approach the Offeror uses to obtain a release of medical information from claimants.

(11) Describe in detail the Offeror’s clinical case management process including:

a) How is eligibility determined?

b) How is the clinical case management process initiated?

c) What percent of claims are reviewed by a nurse? Is that nurse an RN or an LPN?

d) What role do physicians play in the case management process and what triggers a physician review?

e) What tests are used and what criteria are used to determine when to initiate those tests

f) How providers are selected for evaluations?

g) How are cases managed and tracked through the duration of the claim?

h) How will the District be notified of pending, approved and denied claims?

i) What is the Offeror’s time standard for making a disability determination and how is the Offeror’s performance of this standard tracked?

j) If the Offeror uses Medical Disability Advisor guidelines to establish duration of disabilities, are these guidelines on-line? What other methodologies does the Offeror use?

k) Explain how behavioral health claims are handled differently than medical claims.

l) How many behavioral health specialists do you employ and what are the credentials of those individuals?

m) In each of the last two years how many LTD cases were referred for an independent medical exam (of the total number of claims excluding uncomplicated maternity cases)?

(12) Please explain how the Offeror would transition a claim file from STD. What information will the Offeror require from the STD contractor and at what time intervals? How is the claimant notified of the transition?  If the Offeror is submitting a proposal for the STD business, would this vary depending upon whether the Offeror were selected as the STD contractor?

(13) Please describe the Offeror’s covered member customer service capabilities for the unit assigned to the District of Columbia. 

(14) State whether a toll-free number and/or local number is available for members to call for information.  What’s the average answering speed (seconds); average time on hold; abandonment rate (%).

(15) State whether the Offeror has a toll-free number that includes the ability to serve the hearing impaired or those who speak a foreign language.  If yes, list languages.

(16) Describe how the Offeror would market the LTD benefit to the District employees.

(17) Describe the Offeror’s ability to provide an interactive decision-making guides available either in the form of software or hardware for the District of Columbia employees that will allow them to access the plan design options and determine premium.  Confirm that the cost for the guides is included in the Offeror’s price.

(18) Describe in detail any vocational rehabilitation programs available.

(19) Describe the Offeror’s rehabilitation and return to work coordination with the employer for each case that meets the criteria for vocational rehabilitation.

(20) Provide the percentage of claims reviewed by a vocational rehabilitation specialist.

L.2.1.2.3.2

OFFEROR’S EXPERIENCE AND PAST PERFORMANCE

(1) Provide the Offeror’s current A.M. Best, Standard and Poor’s, and Moody’s ratings including issue date.

(2) Describe the Offeror’s past performance and experience in administering long-term disability insurance and state the number of years that the Offeror has offered LTD insurance, the current number of employees covered and the primary markets served.

(3) Provide a detailed description of comparable contracts which the Offeror has either ongoing or completed within the past three years.  The description for each project should include:

a) The client

b) Description of the coverage(s) provided

c) Total dollar value of the contract

d) Number of participants covered

e) Dates covering term of contract 

f) Contact person and phone number

(4) List any past contracts which the Offeror had with the District of Columbia.  

a) The client department/agency

b) Description of the coverage(s) provided

c) Total dollar value of the contract

d) Number of participants covered

e) Dates covering term of contract

f) Contact person and phone number

(5) Describe any recent mergers or acquisitions with regards to the Offeror’s organization, if any, and also describe any future publicly disclosed merger or acquisition activity that may have an affect on the service delivery.

(6) Describe any lawsuits that have been filed against the Offeror’s organization, if any, regarding any group LTD contracts.  Does the Offeror currently have any group LTD contract cases in litigation?

(7) Illustrate the amount of group LTD insurance premium the Offeror had in force during the identified calendar years.

	
	Total Premiums
	Total Number of Employee Lives
	Total Number of Clients

	2002
	
	
	

	2003
	
	
	

	2004
	
	
	


(8) Illustrate the amount of group LTD insurance premium the Offeror had in force during the identified calendar years that is 100% paid by the employees.

	
	Total Premiums
	Total Number of Employee Lives
	Total Number of Clients

	2002
	
	
	

	2003
	
	
	

	2004
	
	
	


(9) Provide evidence of licensure in the District of Columbia to provide long term disability insurance.

L.2.1.2.3.3

KEY PERSONNEL AND SUBCONTRACTORS 

(1) Provide an organizational chart showing all individuals, including their titles, to be assigned to this project.  This chart must clearly identify the Offeror’s proposed employees and those of the subcontractors.

(2) List the names and addresses of all major first tier subcontractors and describe the extent of work to be performed by each first tier subcontractor.

(3) List the sales office from which the Offeror would service the District of Columbia. Identify the proposed Account Executive and Account Representative to be assigned to the District and provide a resume for each detailing their qualifications and experience.

(4) Identify individuals who will be in charge of the District of Columbia account for underwriting, claims, customer service and reporting.  Please provide the qualifications and experience of each individual and indicate where these individuals are located.
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